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PLAINTIFF 

4. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by statute. 

15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58.  The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which 

prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.  The FTC also enforces 

Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, which prohibits false advertisements for food, drugs, 

devices, services, or cosmetics in or affecting commerce.  

5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own attorneys, 

to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief as may be appropriate in 

each case, including rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, 

and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 56(a)(2)(A). 

DEFENDANTS 

6. Defendant 
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8. Defendant Monita Poudyal (“Poudyal”) is the ex-wife of Defendant Apatow.  She 

appeared in Supple’s advertising and assisted the company in compiling substantiation for its 

claims.  At all times material to this complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, she has 

participated in the acts and practices of Supple, including the acts and practices set forth in the 

Complaint.  Defendant Poudyal, in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts or has 

transacted business in this district and throughout the United States.  Defendant Poudyal resides 

in Colorado. 

COMMERCE 

9. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial course 

of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 44. 

DEFENDANTS’ BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

10. Defendants advertise, offer for sale, sell, and distribute a glucosamine and chondroitin 

beverage called Supple.  Supple is a “drug” within the meaning of Sections 12 and 15 of the 

Federal Trade Commission Act. 

11. Defendants have advertised Supple through infomercials; social media and other internet 

marketing; radio; brochures; and in-person outreach at community events.  Supple is also 

marketed and sold through websites owned by Supple, including, but not limited to, 

www.buysupple.com. 

12. To induce consumers to purchase Supple, Defendants have disseminated or caused to be 

disseminated advertisements, packaging, and promotional materials, including, but not limited 

to, the attached Exhibits A through F.  Defendants sell Supple liquid for approximately $79.95 

(auto-shipment price of 24-day supply) to $139.95 (one-time shipment price of 48-day supply) 
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and Supple powder for approximately $69.95 (auto-shipment price of 24-day supply) to $269.95 

(one-time shipment price of 144-day supply).  From January 2011 to December 2015, 

Defendants generated $150.6 million in U.S. gross sales minus returns of all of its products. 

13. The advertising, packaging, and promotional materials referenced in Paragraphs 11 

and 12 contain the following statements and depictions, among others: 

A. Supple Infomercial (“Master # 365276 - 10-20-11 - Supple testimonial 101 

infomercial”) , which was disseminated from October 2011 through the present (Exhibit s A-1 

(transcript) at SUPPLE002912-13; 2916; 2938-39; 2929; 2940-41; 2944-45 and A-2 (video)): 

Monita Poudyal: If you have pain or know someone that has pain – joint pain, back pain, 
bone pain, muscle pain, or if you suffer from arthritis, osteoarthritis, rheumatoid arthritis, 
fibromyalgia or even weakness or fatigue, then you need to stay with us for the next half 
hour… Peter [Apatow] has created a revolutionary, all-natural drink, Supple, that is now 
more powerful and more comprehensive than ever before. Supple is helping countless 
Americans to live pain-free and mobile lives again… 
 

* * * 
 

Peter Apatow: … now, I could ski, I could hike, I could play racquetball, I could 
jog, I could play tennis. I could do anything I want to do and no matter what I do, I 
can’t even get the pain back. 
 
Monita Poudyal: And now, you’re completely pain-free, fully mobile again, just 
from drinking Supple every day. 
 
Peter Apatow: Yeah. I’m fully mobile again. I’m completely pain-free and I have 
been now for years. 
 

* * * 
 
Patricia D., Actual Supple User: It [Supple] was the best thing out that I’ve ever done for 
myself because it helped my knees, the cartilage come back into my knees. It helped my 
arthritic hands. 
 

* * * 
 
Peter Apatow: [Supple] stops those enzymes that are eating away at your 
cartilage. It rebuilds your entire joint structures. It eliminates pain so you don’t 
have to worry about pain in your bones, muscles and joints, and it helps you to 
be more mobile again. 
 

* * * 



Peter Apatow: .. . the 
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*** 

 
The Supple® Difference  
 
… Supple® delivers only ingredients that have been clinically proven to be effective. 

 
*** 

 

Message from Doctors About Supple®  
     Order Supple® Liquid    Order Supple® Powder  

 
Dr. Monita Poudyal  
Dr. Monita Poudyal, M.D., is board certified in internal medicine. She is Yale 
University-trained and has completed clinical research training at the National 
Institutes of Health… her special interest now is educating the public about 
natural and safe ways to maximize musculoskeletal health, in order to live a 
longer, more satisfying life. 
 

“Whether you’re a professional athlete who wants effective joint protection or a retiree 
who just wants to enjoy gardening again, Supple® have [sic] the right ingredients to keep 
you moving discomfort-free. Supple® is specially formulated to deliver premium quality, 
pharmaceutical strength glucosamine and chondroitin, along with 10 USP-grade vitamins 
and minerals that will protect, repair, and soothe your joints. These ingredients have been 
rigorously tested and proven to optimize joint health for over 3 decades.” 
 
 
C. Supple Radio Ad – “Bob August,” which aired in June 2013 (Exhibit s C-1 

(transcript) and C-2 (audio recording)): 

 
Announcer: If you’re living with joint discomfort in your back, knees, hips or even 
your hands, you want fast relief. You want to end your discomfort and feel good 
again. And now you can. 
 
Our powerful joint comforting formula as seen on TV called Supple, can help you 
get your life back, fast… 
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*** 
 

  20% Off 
Exclusively 
for Arthritis 

   Today Readers 
 

�9 Tastes Great 
�9 Comfort Joints, 
Back & Muscles 
�9 Regain Mobility & 
Flexibility 
�9 Repair & Protect 
Cartilage 

 
 

F. Supple Brochure (Exhibit F ): 
 

ACTIVE SENIOR 



Page 9 of 14 
 

 
 

VIOLATIONS  OF THE FTC ACT  

14. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits “unfair or deceptive acts or 

practices in or affecting commerce.” 

15. Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material facts constitute deceptive acts or 

practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. 

16. Section 12(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52(a), prohibits the dissemination of any false 

advertisement in or affecting commerce for the purpose of inducing, or which is likely to induce, 

the purchase of food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics.  Supple is a “drug” as “drug” is 

defined in Section 15(c) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 55(c). 

COUNT ONE 

False or Unsubstantiated Efficacy Claims 

17. Through the means described in Paragraph 13, including, but not limited to, the 

statements and depictions contained in the advertisements and online chats attached as Exhibits 

A through G, Defendants Apatow and Supple have represented, expressly or by implication, that: 

A. Supple provides complete and long-lasting relief from joint pain; 

B. Supple treats or relieves chronic or severe pain, including chronic or severe pain 

caused by rheumatoid arthritis, fibromyalgia, and all forms of osteoarthritis; 

C. Supple provides pain relief comparable to drugs or surgery; 

D. Supple repairs cartilage; 

E. Supple rebuilds joints and entire joint structures; and  

F. Supple restores mobility and joint function to consumers with severe mobility 

restrictions, such that they can engage in strenuous physical activities like downhill skiing and 

playing tennis. 
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18. The representations set forth in Paragraph 17 are false or misleading, or were not 

substantiated at the time the representations were made. 

19. Therefore, the making of the representations as set forth in Paragraph 17 of this 

Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice and the making of false advertisements, in or 

affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) 

and 52. 

COUNT TWO  

False Establishment Claim 

20. Through the means described in Paragraph 13, including, but not limited to, the 

statements and depictions contained in the advertisements attached as Exhibits A and B, 

Defendants Apatow and Supple have represented, expressly or by implication, that Supple is 

clinically proven to eliminate joint pain. 

21. The representation set forth in Paragraph 20 is false. 

22. Therefore, the making of the representation as set forth in Paragraph 20 of this Complaint 

constitutes a deceptive act or practice and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting 

commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52. 

COUNT THREE 

False or Unsubstantiated Expert Endorsement Claims by Defendant Poudyal 

23. Through the means described in Paragraph 13, including, but not limited to, the 

statements and depictions contained in the advertisements attached as Exhibits A and B, 

Defendant Poudyal has represented, expressly or by implication, that: 

A. Supple provides complete and long-lasting relief from joint pain; 
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B. Supple treats or relieves chronic or severe pain, including chronic or severe pain 

caused by rheumatoid arthritis, fibromyalgia, and all forms of osteoarthritis; and 

C. Supple rebuilds joints and entire joint structures. 

24. The representations set forth in Paragraph 23 are false or misleading, or were not 

substantiated at the time the representations were made.  

25. Therefore, the making of the representations as set forth in Paragraph 23 constitutes a 

deceptive act or practice and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in 

violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52. 

COUNT FOUR 

False Claim Regarding Independent Expert 

26. Through the means described in Paragraph 13, including, but not limited to, the 

statements and depictions contained in the infomercial attached as Exhibit A and in excerpts 

from the website attached as Exhibit B, Defendants have represented, expressly or by 

implication, that Defendant Poudyal is an independent, impartial medical expert. 

27. The representation set forth in Paragraph 26 is false.  Defendant Poudyal was married to 

Defendant Apatow, Supple’s founder and CEO, at the time of the making of the infomercial and 

when Defendant Poudyal’s endorsement appeared on the website.   

28. Therefore, the making of the representation set forth in Paragraph 26 constitutes a 

deceptive act or practice and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in 

violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52. 
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COUNT FIVE  

Failure to Disclose Material Connection 

29. Through the means described in Paragraph 13, including, but not limited to, the 

statements and depictions contained in the infomercial attached as Exhibit A 
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provision of law enforced by the FTC.  The Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, 

may award ancillary relief, including, but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, 

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and 

remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 




